Re: Enjoi- 4/15/2023 Craighead, Stephanie TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/04/2023 07:06

Hello,

This guest was NQ. She had an invalid ID.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:26:06 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Enjoi- 4/15/2023 Craighead, Stephanie TOUR ONLY

Hello,

Tour booked.

4/15/2023 10:30 AM|None 11314

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 4:20:11 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Enjoi- 4/15/2023 Craighead, Stephanie TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

Per Margo she spoke with Reda and he said to send this single female
over and he would get the tour.

Thanks
Michele
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